Asfordby Hill Primary School - Sports Premium Funding Plan 2022/23 Premium Allocation: £17,756

The revised DfE guidance including the 5 key indicators across which schools should demonstrate an improvement.

Key indicator 1: The engagement of <u>all</u> pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school

Key indicator 2: The profile of PE and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement

Key indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport

Key indicator 4: Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils

Key indicator 5: Increased participation in competitive sport

Date	Intention (What do we want to do)	Action (How we will do it)	Monitoring (How and who will check it is going well)	Expected Impact (what benefits are there for the children)	Cost (an estimate of the cost)	Actual Cost –	Actual Impact	Sustainability/ Next Steps
Throughout the year.	Increase the extra- curricular offer of school sport to all pupils at AHS. KI:1	of engagement. Book external providers where needed. • Gymnastics • Football • Dance • Cycling • Scooter	Parent surveys will be undertaken to gauge engagement and enjoyment of the clubs offered as well as to inform future clubs and extra- curricular activities to be offered.	Clubs will be well-attended. Our least active and disadvantaged pupils will increase their activity by attending at least one club per term.	£600	£800	Clubs were well-attended this year and our children's active minutes were increased. We tracked our club attendance to gauge engagement and track activity. All children in the school participated in at least one extra-curricular activity/ event during the year.	We would like to target specific groups/ activities next year including girl's football and less-active children.
Throughout the year.	Increase the confidence and subject knowledge of staff by providing a well-written and progressive scheme of work.	Renew subscription to PE passport.	JS and PE governor will monitor through learning walks and child discussions.	Lessons will be well sequenced, varied and cover curriculum objectives. They will provide suitable challenge to more able pupils whilst supporting the development of less able pupils.	£399	£399	PE passport has not been as effective as we expected it to. Following monitoring m=by JS, PJM and JSmith, we have decided to look for alternative schemes or scaffolds to support our teachers in providing QFT in PE.	We will purchase a new, alternative scheme of learning which allows for more progression for all children.
Summer term	Increase number of our children able to swim by the end of KS2 KI:1, 2, 4, 5	Book 2- week intensive pool hire on school site for catch up swim lessons.	Monitored by JS and PE governor using % of children able to achieve swimming objectives.	After the success of the Pools2Schools program run at AHS in 2021/22, we expect to build upon the accelerated progress of the children in swimming. Our	£7944 - £583 (cost of curriculum swimming tuition) £7361	£5800+ £120+ £500	Our swimming sessions were incredibly successful. All pupils made significant progress in both water confidence and swimming competence.	We have booked the pool again for the next academic year (23/24). We expect progress to continue to increase year on year with continued intensive 2-week sessions.
Throughout the year	Engage as many children as possible in physical activity within our local area and on the playground KI:4	Sign up for Melton and Belvoir school sport package Subsidise the employment of an	Monitored by JS and PJM using whole school engagement tracking grid.	Increased numbers of children participating in extra-curricular and competitive sport. AHS children engaging with clubs in our local area. Children are active during lunchtimes.	£1900 + £2500	£1900 £4000		Continue to engage with our local school games organiser and local competitive events. Utilise training available through schools offer for teaching staff and support staff CPD. Continue to provide Active Leader on playground. Combine this with young

		Active leader for lunchtimes.					Active leader on playground has increased physical activity and reduced behaviour incidents.	leader training to develop active playground provision.
	Engage as many children as possible in competitive and festival style events KI:4, 5	Transport to extra- curricular events	Monitored by JS using whole school tracking grid	Increased numbers of children competing in inter-school competitions and festival events.	£1700		We attended more events than previous years, providing more of our children with competition experience. Attendees were tracked to ensure that as many children as possible had the opportunity to compete.	Increase competition calendar next year. Focus on KS1 festival events if possible to provide younger children with enrichment opportunity.
Autumn term	Improve the attitudes of children towards PE and school sport KI:2	PE kit for PP children and new staff		Improved attitudes towards physical activity and school sport.	£500	£873.90	Most children are wearing appropriate kit for PE. Children come to school on PE days ready to fully engage. Staff are dressed appropriately and demonstrate good attitudes towards PE and School Sport.	Continue to provide for PP children and new staff.
Autumn	Improve the leadership of PE through he support of the Association for Physical Education KI:3	AfPE membership		Support with the leading and monitoring of PE and school sport.	£95	£95	AfPE membership maintained and utilised.	Continue AfPE membership for the 23/24 academic year.
Summer term	Utilise National School Sports Week to promote physical activity and provide children with a wide range of opportunities KI:2	Athletes in schools Bollywood Dancing Handball Sports Day Rebound Fit	Monitored by JS and PE	Every child at AHS will get the opportunity to experience a new opportunity and will be signposted to local clubs where they can continue to develop their skills.	£1900	£1512	National School Sports Week was hugely successful and raised the profile of sport and physical activity across the school. Children took part in different sports and activities each day and all children across the school found something that they enjoyed.	Continue to provide stimulating and engaging opportunities for all children to access physical activity and sport.
	Ensure sufficient apparatus to engage all children in high quality sport	Replace tired and worn equipment – PE mats; sports balls; kit; bats	Governor	Children will be able to participate in a variety of sports using high quality equipment.	£600	£1242.24	PE equipment has been renewed throughout the year when necessary. This has allowed for both PE curriculum sessions and extra- curricular sessions to be as effective as possible.	Audit equipment against curriculum aims for the next academic year and increase/ replace equipment where needed.
Total					£17,756	£17572.14	£182.86 carry forward to 23/24	

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety	Please complete all of the below*:
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 meters?	68%

What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]?	68%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?	100%
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	Yes.

Key achievements to date: 2022/23	Areas for further improvement and baseline evidence of need:
 Achieved school games PLATINUM award for our 60 active minutes for every child. Strong performances in competitive events. Improved active minutes throughout the school Effective engagement in the Youth Sport Trust's 'National School Sport Week' Huge progress in swimming in all cohorts from 1-6 	Develop girls football provision in line with local school games aims. Provide further opportunities for gross motor development in our EYFS provision.

This Action Plan will form part of the School Development Plan and will be reviewed by the subject leader termly.